
From: Jon Winter <jwinter@encoreuranium.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 10:42 AM 
To: Diana Diaz Toro 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: DB Map 
 
Got it, thanks, we can discuss this afternoon. 
 
Jon Winter 
Permitting and Regulatory Affairs Manager, 
Wyoming and South Dakota Operations 
T: 361-239-5490 
C: 307-315-2638 
E: jwinter@encoreuranium.com 

 
 
 
 

From: Diana Diaz Toro  
Sent: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 8:11 AM 
To: Jon Winter  
Subject: RE: RE: DB Map 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Jon,  
 
Let’s try this one. I’ll followup separately with PW. Also, we can meet today at 4:30pm ET to 
discuss. 
 
Diana 
 

From: Jon Winter <jwinter@encoreuranium.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 9:58 AM 
To: Diana Diaz Toro <Diana.Diaz-Toro@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: DB Map 
 
Diana, the Tod@ylsJune2 password does not work, I get a message in Adobe Acrobat that states “The 
password is incorrect. Please make sure that Caps Lock is not on by mistake, and try again” I have tried 
this password a number of times and always get the same message. 
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

 
 
 

 

From: Diana Diaz Toro <Diana.Diaz-Toro@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 6:07 AM 
To: Jon Winter <jwinter@encoreuranium.com> 
Subject: RE: DB Map 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Tod@yIsJune2 
 
Also, could you let me know if Powertech has a similar map with the proposed wellfields for 
Dewey and Burdcock and the proposed facilities at Dewey. Otherwise, it would be good to 
update this map to show those for the site tour. I can also set up a virtual meeting on Monday 
for the Tribes to show the maps so that they become familiar.  
 

From: Jon Winter <jwinter@encoreuranium.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 10:44 PM 
To: Diana Diaz Toro <Diana.Diaz-Toro@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] DB Map 
 
Password did not work 
 
Jon Winter 
Permitting and Regulatory Affairs Manager, 
Wyoming and South Dakota Operations 
T: 361-239-5490 
C: 307-315-2638 
E: jwinter@encoreuranium.com 
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